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1424 33ra Strees, M. V.
Weshingtor, D. C.-

3 Jemary 2958

e Samiel Al Goudszalt
Ercoitiaven Laticneld Loboratory
2asoziated Universitics, Inc.
Uptan, Loag Iolend

l=v York

Dear Bamt , _ .
I have your letter of 25 Decesber. Actually, Allen Hynek
eat wiih tha Pazel for part of ta¢ time, but wves not & regulas
nesher of the group mad did not sign the report. Lloyd, om the
other hmd, vas a regulnr nember of the Penel and was a aigper of -

the finsl report. Your recory es 10 Oalo State was guite rigut,
Hynek was taere 2t the time dut now is vith Fred Vaipple at Harvard.

Bast regaéds and nhappyr.avﬁar to you. '
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